HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C

TUESDAY, 5TH SEPTEMBER, 2006 at 18:05 HRS
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Beacham, Dobbie and Reid

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 8 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)



The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

MINUTES: (PAGES 5 - 6)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee C
held on 27 June 2006 (attached).

PA JONAS VIE-GOUT CONGOLESE FOOD, 300 WEST GREN ROAD N15 (WEST
GREEN WARD): (PAGES 7 - 48)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of Supply of
Alcohol and late night refreshment.

CYPRUS BARBEQUE, 443 WEST GREEN ROAD N15 (WEST GREEN WARD):
(PAGES 49 - 72)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of Supply of
Alcohol and late night refreshment.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916

225 High Road Fax: 020 8489 2660

LONDON N22 8HQ nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.qov.uk

24 August 2006



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C (2003 LICENSING ACT)
27 June 2006

Councillors Beacham (Chair)*, Dobbie*, Reid*

* denotes members present

LCCO01 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1):
None received.

LCC02 URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda ltem 2):

The Committee was informed that ltems 5 and 7 of the Agenda (Genglerbirligi
Spor Klubu Football Club, and Rose and Crown respectively) had been
withdrawn for consideration.

LCC03 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Agenda ltem 3):
No declarations of interest were received.

LCCO04 ISTANBUL RESTAURANT, 441 Green Lanes N4 (Harringay ward) (Agenda
Item 5):

RESOLVED:

The Committee noted that the applicant had offered to amend the
application to vary to that the last time for the sale of alcohol would be
midnight every day of the week and so that for New Years Eve, the
last time for the sale of alcohol shall be 02:00 on New Year’'s Day.

The Committee decided to grant the amended application for variation
to a premises license subject to the following conditions:

(i) Conditions to enforce the provisions of the operating schedule
(ii) Conditions to enforce the standard mandatory conditions
(section 19) of the Licensing Act 2003.
(iii)  That the sale of alcohol be as follows:
o 09:00 to 00:00 Monday to Sunday

(iv)  That hours on New Year’s Eve for sale of alcohol be as follows:
o 09:00 on New Year’s Eve to 02:00 on New Year’s Day

(V) The Committee noted that the applicant offered to remove the
illuminated sign mounted on the exterior of the premises by the
afternoon of the 28 June 2006. The Committee therefore also
resolved that the illuminated signage to the exterior of the
premises be fully removed with two days of the date of the
decision.



Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C (2003 LICENSING ACT)
27 June 2006

INFORMATIVE:

(i) This licence does not constitute a consent under any other
regime. It is necessary for the licensee to obtain any other
consents that may be necessary for the lawful operation of
the premises, including planning consent.

LCCO05 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda Item 8):
None

The meeting ended at 20:00

Councillor DAVID BEACHAM
Chair of Licensing Sub-Committee C 2006/7



Agenda ltem 6

Page 7

ZZN udais
POOM peOY UBIH  ‘asjua) SIAID ‘991AI9S JUBWSIIOUT Je Pajedo| aJe siadey punosbyoeg ay|

HO€ SIN ‘¥ NIIUO 1S3IM 00€ ‘004 ISITOONOD -LNOD-TIA SVNOTr Vvd :@lid
‘Hoday siy} jo uonesedaid ayj ul pasn eue siadey punoiByoeg Buimojjo} ay |

sleded punoibyoeg

G861 1OV (UolewIOjU| 0} SS809Y) JUSWIUISAOS) [B207

:uoljewojul 0} SS90y £%

S0USJ|| sesiwald MeN e 10y £00Z IOV Bulsusdl Jepun sspiWWo) gng Aq UOHEISPISUOD 10+

Arewwins anipnoaxg e
€01S 68¥8 020 :auoydaja] - Balieq Yeljeq SN 49210 10BIUOD
S3JIAIDG JUBWSDI0JUT 10}D31I(Q JUB)SISSY 74 > >
ey el g e asuouIne uods
mw\\\ww\&x% \m\\\ ; d uiqoy :Aq pasuoyine Joday
*saAnoalqo

Buisuad)| ayj sjowoud o) Aiessadsau si1 31 ssajun uonesiidde ayj jo yed io sjoym
3y} 199fa1 10 suonipuod ayy Aypow jou Aew 31 Jey; ajou o} payse s1 aapiwwon ayy

uonesijdde ayj jo Jued 1o ajoym ayj }ooloy (9)
way3 o3 Buippe 1o Bunyiwo Jo Buudye Aq ‘esuadl| oy} 40 suolipuod ayy AjipoN (a)
payse se uonesijdde ay) Jueis () 12z

suolepuUAWWOIDY z

Juswiysaijal Jybiu aje| pue joyoaje jo Aiddng ay)
ut Ajapoe a|qesuadi e apiaoid 03 NGINNTYM VANV Aq uonesidde ue iapisuod o)

asoding I

__ udai9) POOA Pajoaje (s)piepp

Buisuadi 19010 pea ay] ;30 poday

O SIN ‘WVYHNILLOL ‘avOoy N33O 1S3IM 00€ ‘004
3S3T09NOD LNOO-3IA SVYNOI Vd 104 39uad1q sasiwald e 1oy uonesddy :apn Moday

Uo 29)IWWO0D-qNG £00Z 19V Buisusol

L "ON abed
way| epuaby

& 11DONNOD AADNNVH B




Page 8

"0}@ sse|b usyoiq o) spiebai yum sauspe pue us|e aq 0} paiinbal
o lim jels siseq Ajyjuow e uo pexosyo 89 M Bunyby Aousbiswe |y

f3sjes ongng  ¢°g
‘Pauue|d aie sAep juans usym auinbai Aey) 41 ‘sojj0d 0} papinoid aq |Im
dojou shep Buiyiom suo Auam jey; SS9| Jou 0095eqO) puE |0YooJe Jo BseyoInd
10} pue obe jo jooid, 0} spsebes ypm pakeidsip aq |m subis Jusujwoliy
isplosig pue swny  z'g
"MOJq se }deoxa ‘saaoslqo Buisusl| 1noy ay; o) uonejal
ul sjuswissasse ysu Aq paynuepl useq eaey sdejs mau ON ‘p8jinioal ale
Asyy usym ¢00z 10V Buisuso 3U3 Jo sjuswialinbal ay) Uo paules} aq |IM el
|eiduan)
3TNAIHIS ONILVHIdO
IN'V'00°90 0} 00°Z1 Aepung o} Aepuopy
sjuawysalyal Jybiu aye
IN'Y'00°90 01 0021 Aepung o} Aepuopy
loyodje jo Ajddng
‘W'VY0€'90 01 00°Z1 Aepung o} Aepuopy
dllqnd 4o} sunoH Buluadp
} ddVv-uonesijdde aouaai sasiwaig mau Jo sjie}jag  z's
"€002 oV Buisueor ayj Jepun
SLN ‘¥ N33y 1S3m 00¢ ‘d004 3SITOONOD -LNOD -JIA SYNOr Vd
40 Joadsau ul 8ouLdI7 sesiwaly M3N e 10} ‘NGINNTVYM VANV Aq uojeolddy  L'g
punoibyoeg
13¥0d3y 'S

Z ‘ON obed




Page 9

"uonjesijdde siy} o} uopjoslqo ou sey Buluue|d

192130 Buluuely

¥ ddy "uoneoydde siyj jsuieBe uonejussaidal e apew sey JsoiQ oil4 8y |
492140 9414

uoneoldde sy} 0} suondalqo ou sAeH

spJepue)}g Buiped ]

"uonjeoljdde siy} Uo SJUBWIWIOD OU BABH

fyayes pue yjeay

¢ ddy ‘suoljepuswwiodal apeLl sAeH

wea) poo4

"uoijeolidde siy} UO pajUSWIWIOD JOU SABY Wes) SSION

‘S9JIAI8G JUSWSDI0JUT JO SJUBWIWOD

Z ddy "suoiipuod asay} o} paalibe sey jueosidde ay|

00°€Z J8)je Jueinejsal ayj Jo Juoly sy} Je Bunyiom ajdoad om 1ses| Jy
UOIe}s [esjuad 0} Wiely dlued

paj|elsul 8q 0} A L'D°O [e}bIp sinoy 4z

-190Ud2l| 3y} 0} payoeye aq 0} SUOIHPUOD BUIMO||0) BY) 8jI] PINOM SN
‘uoljejuasaidal axew o0} ysim pue uonesjdde ay} paispISUOD aABY 821104 9y |

991|104 uejijodosjajy JO SJUBWIWIOD
:sanuoyne sjqisuodsay

(NOILVLINSNOD) SNOILYLNISIHdIN LNVAT 1IN

‘Aidde |im €00z 1oe Buisusol| ayj ui }no
}8s suoidLIsal 00: )z Jeye saesiwaid ay) uo pamojje aq [|IM 9| Jepun U0-ON

uonoajoid PIIYD

‘sjuspisai |eoo] 10} piebal aney pue Ajainb
sosiwaid ay) sjeoeA siawoisnd bBunsanbal pakeldsip aq [im subis Jusuiwold

aouesinpN aljqngd

¢ "'ON abed

V9

(A"

1’9

09

S'S



Page 10

‘W'B'00’9 Ijun pajsenbal sey jueoydde sy ‘wepos

pue 00°cc usemiaq ale Ayaioe siyj 1oy pepiwiad sawi ay; ‘Juswiysaial

Jybiu o1e| psysenbai sey jueoidde Sy} Jeyj sjou 0} payse ale siaquisyy
sjuswwo) Buisuadl| (g

00°0613 sem uonesjjdde siyj 1o} sjqeoijdde aq pinom yoiym a9 ay |
sjuswwoy [eidueuly Qg

‘uoneoiidde siy jsureBe panigoa usaq SABY uoljejussaidal Jo sia)s| ON

Saljied pajsasaqu] 02

‘uoljeoldde
siy} o} peidde aq suonipuod obe J0 jooid piepueys sy} puswiwodas app

dautwop Jo Aouaby uonaajoid piys jo sjuswwon °g'g

v abed




Page 11

5255 6878 020 Xed S9JIAIBS

0000 68¥8 020 1L
Qge LN uopuo

Peoy UbIH 659 jejuswuoldinug

€Lvol Buimerg HI4ON

douBWIONad B Adljod [ejusluuonAug ‘Buluuely
9002/80// 1 sjed \’ 1/ JO 9jel OHU@L_D
// Jojoallq weysissy "

0sz1LL sleos
BJRISNN BIUS B 1DNNOD AIDONIHVH B

09 Aq umel(

SLN ‘pPeoy usaig 3sep 00¢

ue|d a)s

'P00Z €Tv/L000L AebBuieH g7 sBuipesocid |10 Jo uognoesoid 0} pes| Aew pue uBLAdoD umouD sabuliul uofionpoidal pasuoyneun
JubuAdoo umoid @ sowo Aieuonelg s Aiselely JoH Jo J2ljoiuog 8uy jo ieyeq Uo AeAing @aUBUPIO B} JO UCISSIWISD BU) LM |BLISIBW ABAINg 8oUBUPIO WO peonpoidsl si dew siy )

T —. 4 \\‘ !

SHIOM
uonels

-~
AHOvg-

‘S‘N\ﬁ AGS

EOLEL

g

A

o d/\
< oferedt
e \mﬂ\m‘ﬁu W‘\w o

e

\

anua)  spodg
weybue]

jooyog
weybuer
3yl




Page 12

WNHO4 NOILVYDIT1ddV

| XIAN3IddV




Page 13

196758 "ON uoneiisibay Auedwo)

0Z919E 64440 2|10
809 £G/ 1210 :xed/j1a1
dds scdg weySurung
peoy Anusro) 9501
PV S9IBDOSSY 2 UILIBJA] UBAE))

......... @@ T Oy e®a
" paubig

"S801J0 sIy 0} papremio} aq o} spwied
pue saousd|| ‘eouspuodsaiiod (e Joy Ajuoyine oy pue g0z 1oV Buisusor
3y} Jepun spew suofedydde Aue yum uonosuuod ui juebe Aw se joe o) -

1962581 "ON uonedisibay Auedwo)

0CZ9TSE 64LL0 910N
809t £S5 TTZTO :Xed/jaL
dds$ szd weySuruurg
peoy Anusao) 9501
PI] SIB0SSY 2 UILIB[A UeAR))
l1gd 93ing N joLjed
- 10j Juasuod anib |

JONZ0IT SASINT™d HO /ANV
JON32I7T TVNOSYHAd V 404 NOILVOITddV

A IT9OHINV 40 WH04

QPR PESLUGT AU O SRIBHNSLOD

.
gt

gy

$21L10088"
ure
- ueae

L




Page 14

R

1967581 "ON uonessibay Auedwor

AN 0D S21BD0SSBULIBUIUBAE T MM A

PGS b =

0Z9TSE 64440 91O
809% £G4 1210 :xed/|aL
dds szd weySurwag peoy AQUaA0) 950
PYT $91BI00SSY 29 UIJIBJA] UBARD)
doysg qng ayy
jueodlddy ayj ioj Juaby pasuoyny
119V a3ng W youjed

90/.0/01L 3ieq

........ 3 AHKM..\U .. A(f;.d 8Cm~w

Adoo any e si pasojous ayj Ajpe9 |
90/L0/01 uo }sod papiodai sse|o Jsil Ag

‘Awouiny yiesH jejuswuoniaug g Auoyiny Alsjes @ yiesy

‘WleH wol4 Usipjiyd JO UONI3)01])SBVIAISSG [B190S ‘Ruoyiny a4 ‘Juswsoioug
Buiuue|d ‘Buioueoi aoin1eg 891104 uepjodona|y :sesjwaid jo seidon

[lounoy Asbuuey :sasjwaid jo sjeulbug

-G3AH3S S3OILON WOHM NO SNOS¥Had

JONZOIN S3SINIYd  NOILVDITddY 40 IdAL

004 ISTTOONOD LNOD-IIA SYNOT Vd -S3SINTHd
:SMOJj0} se uoneoldde Jo saonou
panias | Auad Agaisy (s)iueolidde ay o) Juabe se Bunoy ‘exung umep youed

HOIAYAS 40 ALVIIALLYED

TP PRSI S o ST eETT

A Ty
£ sanerossy




Page 15

fiveyoe  (p
gnp pasiuboosie (o

(g) uonoss syeidwios esesd
(g) uonoas aysjdwios asead
(@) uoyoss syoidwos asesid (uonesodiod Aiojnjess e sjdwiexs Joy) Joyjo Al
(@) uonoes syaidwoos ssesid Jo uoperosse pejelodioouiun ue se

(g) uonoes ey8jdwios ssesid diysisupedese

OOoooono

(g) uonoss sjeidwios asesid Auedwoo paywi ese
» [ENPIAIpUI Ue uey) Jayjo uosiad e  (q

(v) uonoes sye1dwios asesid = S[ENPIAIPUI JO [enpiAlpUl ue (e

X

sah yo} asea|d
Se 80ud2)| sesiweld e Joj Buifdde aie nok Jsigaym aje)s ases|d

sitelaq jued)ddy - z peq

006G | sasiwaid Jo anjeA o|qea)el oSsWOopP-UON

L86859¢€ 8020 (Aue y) sesiweud je Jaquinu suoydsje |

d0€ GIN 9po2 jsod WVHNILLIOL | umo}jsod

Avod NI3Y9 LS3IM 00€
ao0d IS3T0ONOD
1NO9-3IA SVYNOr vd

uonduasap Jo sausissas dew Aaains ssueupio ‘auou #1 ‘10 sasjwaid jo ssaippe |e3soy

s|iejaq sosiwaid — | Jed

€002 19V Buisuasly ay Jo z| uonoes yum 8dueplodde ul fjuoyine Buisuasi) Jueasiel ayy

se noA o} uoneaydde siy) Bupjew ase am/| pue (sasiwaud ay}) mojaq | Jed ul paquiosap

sasiwaid ay) Joj ¢00z 30y Buisuaor 943 JO /] uonoas Japun aduady| sasiwaid e 1oy Aidde
(jueaydde jo (s)oweu pssuy)

NGNNTVX YONYA i

'SPJ0281 InoA Joj wioj pajajdwos ay jo Adoo e daay 0} ysim Aew nox

‘Aiessaosu

4 S193US |euonippe s Ul JOB|q Ul USUM PUE SBX0Q oY) SPISUI 8I8 SISMSUE INOK ley} ainsua
seseo e u "sjeyded xo0iq ul Ajqibis| ejum asesid puey Aq wuoy siy} Buneidwiod aie nok g

Lioj 8L Jo pus ayj je sejou sauepinb ay) peas asesid wioj siy Buns|dwos aiopeg

1S¥id SNOILONYLSNI ONIMOTI04 FHL AVIY ISVI1d

€002 39V Buisusoi ay) sepun
pajuelb aq o} 2oue9y sesiwaid e 1oj uonesyddy




Page 16

saf o1} ases|y ]

J8A0 Jo pjo sieak g) we |

sawieu Jsa4 sweuwing
(noy ‘sidwexs

o) e seyo | LI SW Lhssw o O s O w
(s1geaydde y1) INVIIIddY TYNAIAIGNI aNoD3s
(feuopdo)
ssaippe jlew-3
S0162C 1560 | Jequinu auoydaja) 30e3U0I swiheq
gal ZMN apoojsod NOAQNO1 | umo] 3sod
ssalppe

ANVSIHO ISNOH ¥3LLID LS

QOOMIIORIO

sasiwaid wouy
Jualayip ji ssaippe
leysod juaiing

sah Yo esesld [

48A0 0 pjo sieak g| we |

VAN NGNNTIYM
saweu )sii4 aweuing
(noy ‘sdwexs 7 sw [ ssy [ s 8

1oj) sy soui0

N

X

s34 o1 eses|y

(eiqeordde se ui |1y) SINVIITddY TVNAIAIGNI (V)

anneboteid s fisalepy JoH jo anuiA Aq pabieyosip uoounye o
Jo uonouny Aioymeys o
€ 0} juensund uopeajidde ayy Bunjew we [ e
10 ‘sayInloe a|qesuL9)| Joj sesiwaid ay)

30 3sNn 3y} S8AJ0AUI YoIYM SseuIsnq e uo ALied o) Buisodoud 10 uo Buikuies we | »

‘uuyuod eseaid (q) Jo () ul paquosep uosiad e se Buifidde aze nok y; ,

(g) uonpaes aye|dwoo esesid

(9) uonoas ejejdwos asesd

(g) uonoss aje|dwos osesid

(g) uonoas ayeidwios aseald

L1
L]
[
L]

sajep pue puejbuzy
ur 8310y @2110d e o @o1j0d Jo 18010 joIyo ayr (y
[eydsoy Juspuadapui
ue jo joadsal ul (#19) 000Z 10V spiepuelg ase)
84} JO ¢ Hed Japun passisifel sioym uosied e (6

Apoq somuss yyeaye

juswiysiqelse [euoneanpa ue jo Jojeudoid oy (o




Page 17

(reuondo) ssaippe jiew-3

(Aue 1) Jequunu suoydeje |

("938 uonerosse pajesodiosuun ‘Auedwod ‘diysssuped ‘sidwiexs ioy) Jueoydde Jo uonduosaq

(eigeoidde aieym) Joquinu pais)sibay

ssaippy

aweN

‘pauIsdU0D

Ayed yoeo jo ssaippe pue sweu 9y aAlb aseaid ‘(ajesodiod Apoq e uey} Joyj0)
aimuaA juiof J18yjo Jo diysiaupied e jo ased 9y} uj “Jaquinu paiaysihias Aue aalb asead
sjerdosdde sisym “[iny ug Jueandde jo ssaippe patslsibas pue aweu apinoid sses|d

SLNVOIlddV 43H10 (8)

(teuondo)
ssaippe jlew-3

Jaquinu auoydaja) 1oejU0 dwnheq

9p023)soyg umMoj 3sod

ssaippe

sasjwald wouy
jualayip Jl ssaippe
feysod jusuingy




Page 18

[] (1 xoq ut jiy *sak Bupjon 1) atsnw Bupjews (1

:$91]1]10€} JUBUILIEISIUD JO UOISIAOGIg

(H xoq ui iy ‘saA Bunjon J1)

[] (6) Jo () “(8) urynm Buijjey jey; o) uonduosap sejwis e jo Buiyiue u
] (9 x0q ui |y ‘sek Bupoy 1) souep jo saouewuioped (6
] (4 xoq ur 1y ‘sah Bupjon 1) oisnwi pepiosas ()
] (3 xoq ut iy ‘sak Bupjoy y) aisnw any (9
] (@ xoq ui jjy ‘sak Bupyon ) JuswiuepB)US Bupsaim jo Buixoq  (p
O (D x0q ut jy ‘sah Bupjon ) syusne Burpods Joopur (o
] (g xoq uy )y ‘saf Buppn y) swiy (g
O (v xoq ul iy ‘seA Buppon i) skeyd (e
s9/ yon ases)y JuswitleIa)Us pajenbal JO UOISIAGIg

(€002 1oV Buisuson
943 0}  pue | sa|npayog pue £00g PV Buisuaar ayj Jo | pue | suoposs ses ases|d)

¢sesiwaid sy woyy uo ALed 0} puajul ok op seniARoe ajqesuBol| JeUMA

‘Puspe o} pajoadxa Jaquinu sy} aje)s eseaid ‘awil suo
» Aue je sesiwaid sy} pueye o) pajoadxs ale e|doad aiow 10 000'S JI

FAINO¥d IM LVHL SADIAYIS HIHLO FHL OL AMITIUONY SI TOHODTY
40 JTVS IHL ® STVIN FTONVLSENS FAINONd IM "ALINNIWWOD NVIINHY JHL

NOYH AT3LVAINOYA S1 IAVHL INVHNLSTH NYOIH4Y ITALS F4VO A3LNOYH F1ONIS
(1ej0u 82uepING peas asead) sesiwaid ay} jo uopduosap [eseuab e anib ases|y

m | ] | ] | | ] | 4pus 0} 3 juem nok
lesA yopw Aeq Op uaym ‘poliad pajiwi e 1o} Ajuo piiea aq 0} 2ouLd| Y} YSIm noA

[9] Lw_%f_ 4 .h M ﬁ _M_ mmwnﬁ £Hels 0] 8ouay| sesiweid ay) Juem nok op USYAA

a|npaysg BunesadQ ¢ pey




Page 19

ung
jes
(g ajou @ouepinb peas ases|d) IST| asea|d ")Ja] oy} uo uwnjos ayy
Ut pe}si| asoy) o} sswi JusISIp J€ SAB[d Jo eduewiionad ay) 40j
Sasiwaid ay} asn 0} pusjul NOA SISYAR -SDUIWI} pIepUE)s UON T
ainygp
(¥ @10u a0oUEPING
peals ases|d) SA€|d bUIWiI0}iad 10} SUONEIIEA [EUOSEaS AUE IS PAA
anj
(¢ @jou aouepInb pea. asesid) 319y S[1€Jop Joy3in} oAIb osea|g uop
] ulog usiuid | pels | Aeqg
] sJjoopinQ (9 sj0u B0oUEPING
(z @j0u 22UEPING peSs ases|d) peas sses|d) sbui
] sI00pU| ¥31) asea|d — )0q JO SI00P}I0 JO SI00PUl pue sAep piepuelg
39¢[d aye} Aejd € jo souewiopad oy T sheld
v
d pue O ‘N saxoq ajsjdwoo saseo |je u|
X (W xoq ur iy ‘sak Bupion 4i) [OUGIIE Jo Ajddng

(1 %oq ui jjy ‘sek Bupjoy 1) JudwWIysaija1 3YBiu 378} JO UGISIAGIg

(M xoq ut |1y ‘seA Buiyan 1)

(D 40 (1) wiyum Buyjey ey 03 uonduosaep Jejius e Jo Juswiuieusjus O

(r xoq ui 1y ‘saA Bupion y1) Burouep  (f

0 O




Page 20

ung
jeg

(G @j0ou @ouepInb peal asesid) 1Si] 9sea|d "}J9] 94} U0 UwWnjos

3y} U1 paJSi| 9S0Y) 0} sewip Jusiafip I8 Suiji} JO UORIGIYXa 3yj 10]
Sasjwaid 3y} asn 0} pusjul NOA SI3YNR -SDUJWI} PIEpPUE}S UON U
inyj

3INON

(¥ @10u soUEPING peSl
asea|d) SUlflj JO UOHIGIYX® oy} 10] SUOCHEIIEA [ELOSEdS AUE 31618 PSA
anj
(¢ @j0u douepInb peal ases|d) 3151 S[IEjop I8ylinj oAib aseajq uopy
] Urog ysiui4 | weis | Aeqg
] sioopno (9 aj0U 82UEPING

(2 ®10u S0UEPING

n sioopuj | Pes! ases|d) §317 9Ses[d — 4j0q J0 SJOOPINO IO
siooput a9e[d ayej Sul[lj Jo UOHIGIYXa 33 [T

peai aseaid) sbuiwn
pue sAep piepuelg
suwiji4

g




Page 21

ung
jes
|
(G s10U 30UBPING peal asea|d) JSi] 9sea|d ‘13| oy uo uuwinjes ayy
Ul PajsI] 9SOy} 0} souin JuaJayIp Je SJUBAS Buiods JOOpUl 10j
Sasiwaid ay) ssn 03 puajur NoA aJISYAY -SBUIWT PIEpue)s UON anyj
Psm
(¥ 810U BOUEBPING peS)
ases|d) SJUSAS BUNIGdS JOOPUI 10] SUOlJeLIeA [eUOSEDS AU 9jejg anj
uop
ysiuig | weigs | Aeg

(¢ aj0u @ouepINb peal ases|d) S[ie}ap Jayning oAb ased|d

(9 @10U BOURPING

pess ases|d) sbuiwi
pue sAep piepuejg

SJUBAD

Bunuods Joopuj

o




Page 22

ung
(g 810U jes
douepinb pea. ases|d) J5I] aseajd IJa] oy UO UWINo3 9y uj pajsij
9SO} 0) SaWll} JUSISHIP J& JusUIUIEeHa}ud Ul}saim 10 buixoq 10j
Sasiwa.d sy} 8Sn 0} puSjul NOA SI9UAA -SBUIWIT PIEPUEIS UON |
inyjg
(¥ 8lou souepinb peas ases|d) JUSIUIEIISIUS
BUI[3S8IM 10 BuiXoq 10] SUONEIIEA [euosess Aue aje)g PapA
anj
(¢ @)ou souepinb pess asesid) 313y S|le}ap 1Biany oAIb ases|g Uuop
] ylog ysiul4 | uels | Aeq
(9 @10U 32UEBPING
] $i00pINO peas aseaid) sbuiwn
(Z @jou souepInb peas asesd) 51 aseajd pue sAep piepue)g
] sio00pu| — Yj0q 10 SIOOPING 10 Sioopuj 9oe|d aye) sjuswiuelajus
JusawiulelIsius BuljIS8iIm 10 Buixog auj Tl Buipsaum 1o Buixog

a




Page 23

ung
(g 9j0u leg
douepinb peai asea|d) JSij aseald 3ja] a4} U0 ulwinjod ayy ui pajsi|
89S0} 0] Sauli} JUSISHIP J€ JISNW JAI] JO aduewioyad ayj ioj
S3SiWald 3y} 3sn 0} pusjul NOA SISUA\ -SBUIUIT PIEPUEIS UON TH|
inyj
(¥ ®j0u @0UBPING peS) aseaid)
JIsnw aAl| jo adueulioyad aif} 10] SUONELIBA [EUOSESS ALP EITSTS pPap
anj
(¢ @)0u @ouepING peal asesd) 313y S|le}ap J8pinj oAb aseajg Uuopy
[] yiog Usiuly | pels | Aeg
] sioopino (9 sjou aouepinb

(Z ®jou aouepinb peas ases|d)

] sloopuj 4901 ases|d — yjoq 10 SI00PJNG IO sIoopul
BJB[d 9)e] DISNW SAI[ JO 83UBWLICHSd 3U) M

peas ases|d) sBuiwn
pue sAep piepuejg
J1Snw aAIT

|




Page 24

O

ung
(g ajou les
douepinb peas ases|d) JSTj sea|d Ja] o} Lo uwiNjoJ ayj ui pajsi|
8S0U] O] SaUll} JUSISJIP JE S1SNUl papi093] jo uikejd ayj 10j
Sosiwiald 3y} asn 0} pusjul NOA S19YAR SBUIWIT) PIEPUEIS UON 14
anyj
INON
(¥ ®@jou souepinb peal ases|d)
JIsnw paplodal jo buike|d oy 10} SUONBLIEA [EUOSESS AUE a)e)s PO
anj
(€ sj0u souepInb peas ases|d) 3151 SjiEIP I9ULIN) OAIb oseajg Uuop
] yjod ysiui4 Hels Aeq

O

sioopino
(z @10u S0UEBPING peBl ases|d)

¥oR 3ses|d — 436q 10 SIO0PINO 10 SI00PU]
39e[d )€} JIsnul papJooal Jo BuTAe|d 343 Tl

] sioopu]

(9 sj0u souepInb
peai ssesjd) sbuiwn
pue sAep piepuejg
Jisnw papiooay

4




Page 25

L

ung
jeg
(G ®j0u BOUBPING peal ases|d) I5T] asea|d 9| ay) uc uwinjoo oy
Ul psjsi) ssoy o} sawy JUSISHIP J€ SOUEP JO souUeLII0jISd B 10j
S9siwald 38U} 8Sn 0} pud)ul NOA aI9UMN -SBUIWIN piepue)s uoN U4
inyy
(¥ @jou @ouepINb peal ases|d)
3OUEp JO6 93Uewi0}1ad 3y} 10} SUGHEIIEA [euoseas Aue aje)g PSM
any
(¢ j0u d2UepPING peas ases|d) 315y S|iejop 19yuny SAIb asea|g Uuopw
[] uyiog ysiui4 | uels | Aeg
(9 @jou aouepInb
U $100pINO peal asea|d) sbuiuy
(2 @j0U B0UEPING pEBI 9sEa|d) pue sAep piepuejg
] si00pu| ¥} asea|d — 4joq 10 SIG0PINO IO SI0OpUI aouep
a9de|d a)e)} 9duep jJo sduewionad 343 [IiM 40 sadueRWLIONDY

O




Page 26

¢l

ung

(S @j0u souepinb peas sses|d) Jsij asea|d Ys| ay] Uuo UWINjod

8y} ul pajsi| asoy) 0} sauulj JuSISIp J€ (b) 1o 3) uipm

uljie; 3eyy o) uondiIdSSp JB[IWIS € JO JUSWIUIEHaIUs U] 10}
SdsiwaJid ay} asn 0} pusjui NOA SISYNA -SBUIWIN pIEpuB)S UON jes
e |

INON

(¥ @10U B2UBPING

peai asea|d) 9) ulyyIm buijfej ey o) uondiiosap
JEJIWIS B JO JUSWIUTRLIS)US JO] SUOHEIIEA [BUOSEaS AL 9)e)s anyg
PaM

INON
(€ @Jou doUEPING peas asesd) 333 S|iejop Iain} SAIb osea|g anj

] yiog
sio0pIn (Z @10u 32UBPING uo

[ PIno peas asea|d) 51} 9ses|d — (3oq Jo sioopjno W
Y Sioopul | Jo sicopur aoejd oye} juawiurelIalua SIgy Iip | ustuld Hels Aeq

buipiacid aq
ll!M NOAJUSWIUTELISIUS JO odA} o) jo uondiidsap e oAb aseajg

(9 @10U 30UBPING

peai eses|d) sbuiy
pue sAep piepueig

()

10 (§) “(3) uym Buijjey
jeys o} uonduossp
Jejius e jo Buiyyhuy

H




Page 27

€l

ung
(G @10u 2ouepING leg
pea. ases)d) Jsi| 8SES[d Y] B4 UO UWIN[OD S} Ul pa)si] oSOy
0} Saw} JUaISJip J€ JISNW Bupjew 10j S91}I|I0€] JO UGISTACId 0]
SOsiwald 3y} 3sn 0} puajul NOA S1oUMR ~SBUTW piepuels uoN [T
inyjp
INON
(¥ @j0u 8ouepING peal ases|d) disnur bupjew
10} SaNi|I9€] JO UOISIAGId Sy 10} SUOBLIEA [eLioSeas Aue ajejg PafA
anj
(€ ®jou souepinb peas asesid) 819y S[1e}Sp Japin] SAID asedjg uop
L] yiog ysiuig | weis | Aeg
] sioopinQ (¢ ®)ou souepInb peal eses|d)
}on 8sea|d - )1oq JO SIO0PJNo I0 sioopul
2 sioopul 5q 1SNl BUB{ew 10} SORIIISE] 3T T

uipinouad aq fjim
NOA Jisnw bunjew 1oy san1ji5ej o) Jo UORALIDSSP B JA] 9sea|d

(9 @10U 30UEPING

peal sses|d) sbujwn
pue sAep piepueg
disnw Bunjew 1oy
SaM|10.} JO UOISIAOIY




Page 28

14

ung
(G @jou souepInb peas eses|d) s leg

ases|d 33| ayj} uo uwn|o5 34 Ui pajsi] 9S0Y) 0] SoUin FTEYEYTITY

j€ Juswiurens)us buouep i6j SanIioe] Jo uoisiAcid o} 10]
sasiwaId 84 8SN 0] puajul NOA SI3GM, S Uy piepuess uoN U4
inyg

(¥ ®jou 8ouepING pes: sses|d)
Salljioe} burouep BUIPIAGIA 10] SUOCHEIIEA [EUIOSES AUE IS PaM
anj
(€ @jou s2uEPING pes) ases|d) 313y S|Ie}ap JSYIN]) oAIb asedjg uop
ysiui4 | uels | Aeg

Buipiaoid

9q [[IM oA Buiduep Joj S911[I9e) 3yj JO UONAdIISSAP € JA| 9se9s|d
] yjog (9 e10U BOUEPING
O SI00PIN0 peal asea|d) sbuiwn
(z sj0u pue sAep piepuejg
M sioopuj | Souepinb ses) ¥ esea|d — (joq 16 Sio0pjno Bujouep ioy
10°'SI0OpUi 84 BUDURP 10} SONIIOe] 34 IIM | sanpioey jo uoisinolg

r




Page 29

Gl

ung

(g aj0u

8ouepinb peal eses|d) JSi] 9seajd "8 9] UO UWIN|0D 3y Ul [EE]]

9s0Uy3 0} sawiy JUSISHIP ¥e 110 1 UIyHIM Buijfe) ey} o} uondiossp

JejiWis e JO JUSIUTEIS)US 10j SanI|ioe] Jo uoIsiAcId By} 10j
S3siWald s8] SSN G) PUSjUI NOA SI1SUM S uln pJepuejs uon les
Hd

(v @lou souepinb pea. asea|d)

140 | ulim buljieyyey) 6} uondissap Jeiwis € jo SUTETNI S YRR
10} sa1i[1oe} JO UOISIACIA SUY JOJ SUOIIEIIEA [EUIOSESS ALE EITETS inyy
PSM
(€ @j0u 9oUEPING pEA. asea|d) 313Y S[Iejop Joy}in} SAID ased|d anj

] uiog

] si00pINQ (Z s10U B0URPING uopy

peal ases|d) }31] oSES[d — (jOq 40 sloopino
] sioopuj 10 sioopui aq AjjideyjusUwIUTelIB)US aU) M | USIUIg velg feq

(9 @10U 30UEPING

peal ases|d) sbuiwp
pue sAep piepueig

[ 40 | ulynm Buijjey Jeyy
0} uonduasap Jejwis
€ JO Juswiuleajus 1oy
sapi|1o.} JO UOISIAOIY

|




Page 30

9l

0090 | 00:¢l ung
INON :
Am ajou OOCGU_ZO 0090 00l leg
peal asea|d) }s|| 9SES[d 5] 943 UG UWIN[OD B4 Ul paisi| esoyy
0} 'sawi} JusaIayIp Je JusWiySaljal JYDIu 9)e] JO UOISIAGIT o9y} I0j
Sasiwald ay} asn 0} pusjul NOA 3ISYM_-SDBuluil] pIepue)s UoN | 00:90 | 00:¢i T
00-90 | 002t | unyy
INON
(¥ 8jou souepINb peas esesid) juauiysaijai
1YBIU 5)€] JO UOISIAGIJ 9y) 10] SUOIIEIIEA jeuoseas Aue ajej§ | 00:90 | 00:CL | popp
0090 | 00:ZL anj
STVIN JDIAYFS F19VL INNYYNLSTY
(¢ ajou aouepinb peas sses|d) 313y S|ie)op 1sylnj oAb asealqg | 00190 | 00:2L uop
] ylog ysiul4 | pels | Aeq

] sioopino
(2 ®jou @ouepINb peas asesid) yon asead

~ 430q J0 s100pINo 10 sioopui aoeid aye)

7 sioopu
A pul Juawysaigal Jybiu aje| Jo uoisiroid ay) im

(9 @j0U @2UEPING
peal asea|d) sbuiwy
pue sAep piepue)g
juawiysadjal Jybiu aje

1




Page 31

Ll

N

umou| ji) fjuoyyne Buisuaay Buinss|

umouy Ji) Jaquinu 32uadlT jeuosiad

gdL ZMN | epodjsoq

NOANO1

AOOMIDIDIYD

ANVSIHD IASNOH ¥3LLITD 1S
ssalppy

NGANTYY YONVY

aweN

SE 33uadl) ayy uo Aj1oads 0} ysim NoA Woym [enpiAIpul ay) Jo S|ielR

Josiantadns sasiwaad

P pue aweu ay) aje)g

00:90 | 00:CL ung
0090 | 0021 jes
0090 | 0021 TN

(G @jou 2auepInb peas ases|d) 1s1j eseajd 39| 8y} uo uwinjos

9 ul pajsi| asoyj 0} ST} JUSISHIP J€ [OUOIe Jo A[ddns 3y 10}
S8siwald 3y} asn 0) pusjul NOA SISUM -SDUIWI PIEpUEIS UoN | 00:90 | 00CL | unyy
00-90 | 00:ZL | popa
0090 | 002l anj

dINON

(¥ 910U s2UEPING pES)
asea|d) [OLOI]E jo A[ddns oy 10j suoneileA jeuoseas Aue 9jejg | 0090 | 00:2L uop
] Ylog ysiuly | uelg | Aeg

siwaud

L] wwm_%m 3O (9 @j0u souepinb
(2 @10U @dUEPING peal ases|d) sbuiy
< sesiwaud peai aseajd) (X0q o1} o5ea]d) UoORAWINSUOD pue sAep piepuejg
|y uo Jojaqjoyooje jo Ajddns EVIRTIY joyooje jo Ajddng




Page 32

8l

:saAnos(qo Buisusall anoy sy} ajowoid o] axe) o} puajul noA sdsjs sy} squosaq d

0€:90 | 00:¢L ung

0€:90 | 00:¢L es

0€:90 | 002l Uy

(g ®jou @ouepInb peas ases|d) IST] oseajd "}9] 94} UO UWinjos 0£:90 | 00:ZL | unyy
9} ui pa)si| 9SOy} Wio1} Saull] JUSISHIP je Jijgnd ay] 0] Uado
5q 0} sesiwiaid o) pusjul NOA 919G\ 'S Ui} piepuejs uoN

0€:90 | 00Tl | popp

0€90 | 002l anj

0€:90 | o00:¢l Uop

ysiuid | peys | Aeg

(¥ 8j0u BoURPING peas ases|d) SUONEIIBA [ELUOSESS AUE 9)e)s

(9 810U 92UEPING
peas ases|d) sBuiwi
pue sAep piepuejg
algnd ayj o3 uado
ale sasiwaid sinoy

O

INON

(8 @30u BouepPING peal aseald) uaipiyd
Jo 30adsas Ul uIdedU09 03 asu aAlb Aew jey) sesiwaid ay} jo asn ay} o} Aiejjioue sispew
40 jusluulelaua 18YJ0 ‘SARIAIIE ‘SBIIAISS 10 Juswulelajud ynpe Aue Jybijybiy aseo|d




Page 33

61

s34 yon aseasjd

AlddV TIIM €002 LOV ONIONIOIT IHL NI 1NO 13S SNOILOIN1SIY
00-1C Y314V SISINTHd IHL NO QIMOTTV 39 TTIM 91 ¥IANN INO-ON

wey wouy ualpjiyo jo uonoaanold ayj (e

SIN3AISTH TVOO0T YO A¥VOIY IAVH ANV ATLIIND SISINTNA
dH1 31VOIVA SHIWOLSNO ONILSINDIY AIAVIASIA 39 TIIM SNOIS INININOYJ

aduesinu a1jqnd jo uonuaaaid ay] (p

J13ssv1o
N3X0Hd OL SAHVYOIY HLIM JAILNILLY ANV L¥31V 39 OL 3HINDIY 39 TIIM 44V1S
SISVE ATHLNOW V NO dIXO3HO 39 T1IM ONILHOIT AONIDYIWI 11V

Kysjes oiqng (o

J3INNV1d 38V SAVA LN3IAT NIHM ‘11 3HINO3Y AFHL 41 ‘32170d

Ol d3diNOHd 39 TTIM JOLLON SAVA ONINHOM INO ALNIML NVHL SSI1 LON
000vdOL ANV TOHOOTY 4O ISYHONNd , 3HL HO4

ANV, 39V 40 4008d, OL A4VNOIY HLIM AIAVIASIA 39 TTIM SNOIS INININONHJ

Japiosip pue awild Jo uonusaaid ayj (q

MOT3g SV LdIOXT 'SIAILLOAGO ONIONIDIT HO4

3HL OL NOILY13H NI SINIFWSSISSY MSIY A9 3IJILNIAI N33 IAVH SdI1S M3N ON
A3LINY03Y 34UV ATHL

NIHM €002 LOV ONIONIDIT JFHL 40 SINIWHINOIY IHL NO A3ANIVHL 39 T1IM 44V1S

(6 @j0u BoUEPING peal asea|d) (a‘p‘o‘q) saandalqo Buisuasj| 1noj jje — jessuas) (e




Page 34

0C

(jeuondo) ssaippe |rew-a 1noA jrew-a Aq noA yum puodsaliod o} sn Jajaid pinom noA jj

809v €6/ 1210 |  (Aue y1) Jequinu suoydsje]

das sz4 | @poa 3sod IWVHONINNIE | umo}jsod

avod AYLNINOD 95901

<dOHS dNd 3HL

dl1 S3LVIOOSSY NILYVIN NVAYD

(g1 s10u 8oUEpPIND peal ases|d) uonesidde sy} YlM pajeidosse

aduapuodsaliod 1o ssaippe |ejsod pue (uaalb Ajsnoinaid Jou alaym) aweu Joe3uo)

foede)

aleq

ainjeubig

‘Aoedes jeym ui ajeys ases|d
juedyjdde ay) jo jjeyaq uo Bujubis §| (z| ajou aouepinb peas asesid) -Juabe pasuoyine
Jayjo Jo Jopayjos s juesljdde .z Jo uesjdde , .z jo ainjeubis suonesijdde juiof Jo4

1NIOV A3SIMOHLINY Ayoede)

QQ r . Ow aje(

Q I *u) <J> . Mv ainjeubig

KX X

XK K

‘Ajioeded jeym ui ajeys aseaid jueajjdde ay jo jjeyaq uo Buubis jj (1| ajou aouepinb
99g) Jusbe pasuoyine Ainp iayjo Jo Joyaijos sjuedijdde Jo Juesrdde jo aineubig

(01 10U 8ouepIND peal ases|d) sainjeubis — ¢ Jued

NOILVOIlddV SIHL HLIM NOLLOZNNOD NI 3O NI LNJW31VvLls 3STv4d
V 3MVIN O1 €002 LOV ONISNIOIT IHL 40 851 NOLLOAS ¥IANN ‘TTVOS QUVANVLS
JHL NO § T3A371 01 dN 3ANI4 V OL NOLLOIANOD NO 318VI1 ‘FONI440 NV SI LI

pajosfal aq
jlim uoneoldde Aw syuswsiinbal saoge ay) yum A|dwos jou op | Ji jey) pueisiapun |
uoneoldde Aw asiUoAPE MOU JSNW | Jey} puelsispun| o

a|qeoljdde i ‘1osiatadns
sasiwaid aq 0} Ysim | [enpiaipul 8y} AQ pa)e|dwioD Wio) JUSSUOD BU} PaSOjoUd aABY | o

a|qesidde siaym sIioyjo
pue sajjuoyine ajqisuodsal o} ueid ayj pue uoiesidde siy} Jo sa1dod JUss aABY | o

sosiwald ay} Jo ueid ey} pesopua aney| o
99} 9y} jo JuswAed pasoppus o spew aABY | o




Page 35

d0€ GIN

WVHN3LLIOL

avOod N3I3HO 1S3IM 00€
ao04 IS3T09ONOD
1NO9O -3IN SYNOT vd

10}

[Aue g “aousoi Bugsixe jo sequunu]

dOSINYIdANS SASINTHd

Joj uoneoiidde ayj o} uonejal ui Josinuadns
sesiwaid pajeubisep sy} se payeds aq 0} Juasuod Aw anib | jey; wiuoo Ageiay

gdl ZMN

NOANOT

AOOMTIINIIFD

INVSIHO ISNOH ¥3LLIND LG

JO

[1oswuadns sesiwaid snoadsaid jo sweu jny]

NGNNTVYY VAN

Josialadns sasiwald se payioads Buiaq 03 [enpiAlpul 0 Juasuo)



Page 36

................................................... . @Q\\UQN ajed

NENNTYX YAONVH (Juud ssesjd) sweN

paubig

Auloyjne Buinsst aousdy| jeuosiad

[Aue j1 4squinu 92uaj| jeucsiad pasui]

Jaguinu 2ouadl| [euosiad

"MOJ3( N0 }8S | YdIyM JO Sjielap ‘@ouaol|
[euosiad e pjoy ApuaLno Jo Joy Aidde o) pusjul ‘Joj Buifdde we | jey} wiyuod osie |

[sajera1 uoyeoldde youm o} sesnusid Jo Ssaippe pue sweu]

d0O€ GIN
WVHN3L1O01
AvOd NIZEO 1SIM 00€
aoo0d 3S37109N0O
1NOD -3IA SYNOT Vd
1e joyooje jo Ajddns ayj Buiuiaouod

Jueoydde Jo sweu]

NGNNTVYY YAONVYMA

Aq
apew uonesidde siy} Jo 10adsal Ul paueA Jo pajuelB aq o} aoua9)| sesiwaid Aue pue



P I B )

wio 6

_:___:: :___:___:____:.._::__:_______:: :Em,m MA::::_::_:___:____:__::_::_
8 : 9 | | Z 3 0

4 Vi e

NV 1d 400714 ANN

ealy buuig

© ealy Buiuig
—— I
of -~ . jonp joenxe
o |f] f- T
T
......... - Z
usyony
= ) y Joophisuy 03 dn
=== abeiojs ysem I D 4 b
% Vw W/LMW fesepns chz, | @W U § z\wﬁ ‘




Do
ey Vo

Oy vioosk) Yo &%

ITEEDE]

SSADOV
VEN

”mco‘wsmwmg

Vi

O DM

G6G1€ ON qof’ _

Jovariovidxe Yy W

v

S OWD DROSUTDNT T

=
abejois
[00BUNS HIOM
%
iy o
o e n - s s v ¢ e e = Qo

A




Page 39

| INVOI'lddV
NOYd d31137 INJINFIHOV ANV
NOILVYLINIS3dddd 301'10d

¢ XIAN3dddV



Page 40

SO

H

SO)el00SSY 3 UILEN UBABD 00

uolne}S ao1j0d usais) POOAA
Buisuadl
Joyed Aauyoeo

Kj2190Ulg SINOA

‘Jaquinu auoyds|a)

9AOGE 9y} UO Sl JOBJU0D 0} dje}say jou op ases|d uoljewlojul 1oyuny alinbai noA §|

‘uonesljdde siy} 0} uoioa[qo ou aAey am 0} palsype ale asay} j|

00°€Z 19)je JueINEISal 8} JO Juoyy ay) Je Bupjiom ajdoad om} jses) Iy

uolje}s |eljuad 0} ulely dlued

‘pajjesul aq 0} "A'1L'0"D [ENBIp 1noy ¥

-:90U89||

ay} 0} payoe)e aq 0} SUOIPUOD BUIMO||0} U} 83| PINOM BM ‘uonejuasaidal e ayeul

0} ysim pue uonesijdde sy} paIapisuod aney a21j0d uonedljdde anoge ayj 0} SdUSISJAI YA
G1'N peoy Udalo) }SOM 00€ Jueine}say Jnoo dIA Seuor ed

-:199U9911 Sosiwald e Joj uonesiddy -:ay

neleg ‘s|\ Jead

G00Z- §¥€ — 8020 ‘1Bl

ZHY CZ'N

u9ai9 POOM

peoy ybiH Lve
LUOIIR)S 991104 UdalE) POOM ads8 ZL'N NVHNZLLO1L
Buisuaaiy avod HOIH 6€9

SA0IAYIS TOYLNOD TV.LNIANNOYIANT
113¥¥vea s
921A19g 921j0d uejjodosia|y

900z ‘Ainp L1 :®jeQ
900Z/981 :9%usJajal InQ

:90UdIdJdI INOA

A0




Page 41

196768y "ON uonensidoyy Auedwoyy
AN 00" ST BI5 0SS RU T IB UNIB ABS A ik
0C91SE6LLLO v1IqONN
809 €52 1T10 :xeq/9],
dd8 STt weydunung proy Knusaoy gog
PV $9JE0SSY % unaepy ueAg)

[Puno)) %@ME.:«.E HS 10 )

40j2a.1(] Juideuepy

Qum&mnm %mhhﬁﬂu A
i.?\.%ial,w\%\& P AN&&Q ’

w\ P m N&\mxc Mw v
4&\3\%& . \h%\

0791s¢ mw,bg uo »Emﬁ%
UL 108IU09 01 djelIsay Jou op uonewLojul oYLy Aue sunbei nos pinoyy

9007 Ang pl 1 PIYEp J0330] nok ui yno
188 suonIpuos ayy 1dosoe om ‘sastward poweu 9A0qe oY) 03 predas i1

HOE SIN PEOY U915 J8a g 00¢ "In07) 317 Seuor v
"IWIINY SITWILY € JO JUEdS ofj 10§ UOnEIAdy Ty

TR I dea(
900T A0 57

U910y poo sy

PEOY Y3IH Lp¢

uonels so1jod ussin) poos
Juiousor-g

9IAIRG datjo uenjodonopy
12Ied JJoary

SRR PERUROIT S SpRgrauns)




Page 42

d40I1440
dOO04d NOd4d SNOILVANIWINOO3d

¢ XIdNdddV



Page 43

"9sn 0} SJBWO)SND J0) Saljijioe}

19]10} ©|qISS90e pue UES|D SPINOI{ @
yBiu e eje| sapioq

pue 8}Sem SAOWaI 0} jou Juedliddy e

‘(suiq
a)sem pue seale abelojs (e Joj swweiboid
Bulues|o Jejnbai e asn o} jueoyjddy)
JlieD 8)sem
pasuaolsjqeindar e Aq siseq Jejnber
B U0 Pojo9jjod Sl sjsem Buunsug e

‘paues)d Alybnoioy)
8 Ued pue ajsem [ pjoy o} ybnous ‘
Biq ale pasn suiq S}Sem pojess ainsug e A0 SIN
‘wayshs abeurelp uopuo| ‘weyquano], P00, 9s2]08U0))
ay) ojul Jnd jou S| S)Sem pooj ainsuz e 79910¢ ‘peoy U IS9M 00¢ oo SIA Seuof ed DI'/NNV/aX/dd
SNOLLVANANINODHY ONdD SSHIAAV HNVN A9d

AINHADI'T SASINTEd V 04 NOILVOVIIddV 1

NOLLVOI'TddV ONISNAOI'T




Page 44

'SNOILVLNIS3dd3d
d40I1440 3JdId

¥ XIANdddV



Page 45

AYD sajes v uopuoT Bunjew (S0/TL/SL 'L AeYd) BHQ 80D S4

S ADE SI-LIODUGT MMM TISIA JO ST AGE TBUDRSIULIC UGB ULLIOTUT MAAM
(sStzzL£7) Anus uoneoyou 1o 995 'uolelLLIojul feuosiad INOA 8sn 8M MOY INOGE LOHBULIOJU 910WL 10

"0s op 01 pasinbai AjjeBe| a.re am ssajun uoissiuuad

Inok Inoyum (Jreyaq sno uo Bunpiom sialjddns Jo si010e1U0 1dedxs) sented payl Jo SuoReSILESIO JOYI0 03 W)} 3SOpSIP

10U [[IM PUB 81n29s S[ie1ap INOA dosy ||Im apA [ea3uod pue Bupuuejd AouaBiewe pue aiy jo esodind syt 1oy Auoyiny
Buiuueld AousBiew3 a4 uopuo Aq passadoid aq |jim Lo} SIL) UO UBAIS aABY NOA LONBULIOJUI 9| ‘866 10V UOIID8101d Ble(]

JBUOISSILILIOY JURISISSY 10}

‘AlInJTrey sanox

“oduLI94el ano Buonb sepea wee | oy 01eads o3 dse ases|d 'usAIB asuodsai syl yum Aem Aue ul
paysiyessip a1e noA 4| “ane| 8y jo doy a3 Je pawieu uosiad aiy) 0) passaippe aq pinoys 1e19] siy3 BuipeBal sauienb Auy

UMBIPYIM 24 ||im uonejuasaidal sy Buiiespy
sapiwwio) Buisuedr] ayj 03 Joud sAep 7 1ses| Je AJoYINY SILL JO LONDRSIES BU} 0} PAAJOSS. 8¢ SISTEW aSay} pinoys

“Bupies seniwwoD BursuadI] sY3 JO B PUE 87P BU] JO 'SOUBIUSAUOD JS31|IES INOK 32 '3W SSIADE 9589|d
‘ueyd payoeye ay3 uo pajieep ate AJLIOYINe Siy] 0} LLIBILIOD JO aJe Jey) SWali 8y |
‘Auoyiny Buisueor] sy o3 uoneuasaidal e Bunjew aq |m AJuoyiny a.i4 Y} Jeu3 pewLoul ussq sey juedydde ay |

‘uoizesydde siy3 03 uonejes ul Aoyiny Buisuaor] ay) o uopeludsaidal e axyew o} Juem AjoyIny 2414 9y pue
paulwexs usaq sey uoiediidde ay3 'y| Jaquinu ‘uejd uo umoys se ‘900z ANy 4Ol Paep uoneoljdde ay} 03 95uUB19504 LIMA

HOE£ SLN uUopuoT ‘Wweyuso] ‘peoy uaaun IsapA 00€ :sosiuaig
€007 1OV DNISN3DIN
‘wepewy jga(]
e 1€ TN uopuo)
3n A0 euy-uopuoi@dnos8Laduiey U9aID POOAL
Irewi-3 1241]
peoy y3iH
961/ /088 0ZO0 0€5£ €088 0Z0 B13U8D JIND "J00[] puz
24 paiig suoydefal 1a4Q AaBuueH jo yBnoiog uopuo
190140 Sunpadsuy wea | Buisueory
uewpe?) Auoj neireg Q sW
01 Ajdas aseslq 82550.pPY
VWS/€S6110/1€/54 900Z AInf 61
ey anoA Y 4n0 e

JsuoissiwoD) Aindeq doysig Aoy
ALIHOHLNY DNINNV1d ADNIDYIWI 7 3414 NOANOT AIVHOLOIYIA ALTIVS ALINNWWOD ANV 314

| | V6 6N UopuioT ‘uojuowps |
< L w m d M AN AGH gy apuct maww 18945 YoInyD 66

000Z /852 0Z0 PIeoquyoums UOREIS a4l LoLOWPT |




Page 46

AYD Jafes & uOpUOT BuryBw (S0/80/ZL 'L A2Y) qp0 80D <4

AN AT SII-UCPUGT MMM 13iSIA 10 AN A0S ISUCISSIIIC UG TRILIO]UT MARAA
(SSbez1LL7) Aiue uoneoyiiou ino sss ‘uoireLLIOjUI feuosiad Inok asn am MO INOGe UolIBLLIOJUI BI0W JO

‘uejd payoepe sag sesiwaid noyBnouy || Asyes a1gng
AousBiawe auy passaippe
21qnd ay; BMR«MMQOM W“MMMMWM% Nmom Isuod sdojg £ 40 3USAS aup ut ysu 3e ajdoad Ajezenbope
14 4 paisp! ind o1 paispisuo aure yoiym jou
SISeW Jo |rejep pue uoigesoT ELV BT TeY
Buisusory

"8A3lqo Aeyes a1qnd sy) sjowoud O143pJo ur usie} aq 03 pssu 'Auoyine
3414 8y3 Jo uoiuido sy3 ui "Yoiym sdas sy S3e1sn|ji 01 snpayS s1y3 Jo ped uuioy Aew ueyd e ‘sreudoidde alaypA

'900C Aing w61 Yo Auoyiny Buiuuey AousBiawz pue auy
uopuot sy1 Aq penssi '¢ooz Py Bursusory sy sepun VWS/£S6L1L0/LE/SH 9ouaisel 9183| Y3 U1 03 paussyai ainpaydg

L J0 1L 3e9yg FJINA3HDS

Jsuoissuuwior findag doysig Aoy
ALYHOLDIHA ALIIVS ALINIWWOD ONY 33

ALIMOHLINY DNINNV1d ADNIDUIWS 7 3Nl NOANOT

< m m L I- AN ACS S J-UOPUO] MAVA

000Z £852 020 paeoquopums

.




2\

001 4 7S

”m%sL _:_:::__:__::_:___a__,H,,______________~_,_:_d.: __:___:_::,_::_::_:_:::__:__::
4 6 8 9 S % 9 Z b 0

}
vl
et

wio

Y1 "ON ‘BauQg S61E 'ON noq,;
L .

63725 Sg  NDIS Anty Yuid [
715ISYY FU/S SN IS

096 ) -+

(

A e g%

NILTYLY 3 | -TP IV UM >§<@W LUH y Hows| C| A,
\ w JR——
L syvi LRI LOYETUIMY Pl ,

LyaneTs FUd N | p 3s0do.d Q
VYMSINTNILFY VM NG h ,
- NV1d 40014 ANFI0YD

aNvegy] AT

.
G
Q

. S W L ealy Buiul

F ,w V < : Q Q\tv§
M m 1=y

- = = e ) jporeiemic

p joBHXD D D : D oL vosg
[ | i
ME
TR R R T e A . 0
T ANOILISas MY
o~ TV YT

jsiiy o1 dn oL 7D FYLOG

iz

o
oafieops

JROR G RIOM

P w\, ,;}
: /@aﬁ...w , sbiwios
P | AR g IUHnG oM j
—— .Mw " - e+ — o+ 4+ o ¢ ¢ e 4 e 3 v ¢ 0 ST N rae s ot st 4w o+ s % S 4 o+ e+ a3 Y o 4 0 o 5 o 3 ot < o S o o 4 Sk ¢ St & o & Mo+ o £ w1 P & o i & 3 o & o § e ¢ o ¢ o+ 7 i




oot 23S

“mcgwsmm_ ____ _____ ____ ____ ____ T _~__W ____ _m__ __*~ ___» [TT1 ___A‘ﬁ
g 9 S

1
. o
M

s
P LA o

O VD)0 NSO OF=

,W | Q | wio | 6

: vl "oN ‘Bmig G61E "ON gor
i \

O bV ) 63725 S5 NDIS Aty vvid ]
v LNLSISYY FVIE SWINIM T G

Wlows| (

m\h Mg + VLI OV I ml\\«.?mw LI STZL ANVLLTYLY T | PP IV >§Ww§:rv.
| | S9ZSSY L BV LHDIT  LDONYTUIWE

LyaewTs FU M ;
VUMSINTNILFY VY N\

N . ~ NV1d 40074 anr

aNyeyT  XddFT]

) e+t Tt g e ¢ e ¢ o £ o+ o Y 1 o+ 4 b+ ¢ oy 4 i 4 e o} i $ o St ¢ o £ i A S S 3 o 4 Tk} S 4 o 4 e ¢ o | o £ 3

R*

4 * H

> IT .
IEENE Fo
syx;f; P
SSI00V ;

dv3d

) oO of- . e : 1onp pexa
Hoap [ — . o = F
L@@ 9 T

abeiois
[BOBHNS HIOM

e

sbeiois
feoeuns JIom

RTINS, DI §




Page 49 Agenda ltem 7

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 5" SEPTEMBER 2006

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence For CYPRUS BARBEQUE, 443 West Green
ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON, N15 3PL

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Wood Green

1. Purpose

To consider an application by HUSEYIN EROGLU to provide a licensable activity in
the Supply of alcohol and late night refreshment.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
- , zz

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.............../J.. ./ i 7272 e
//,f’i Assistant Director Enforcement Services
A
Mw?ﬁ

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett - Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a New Premises licence

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: CYPRUS BARBEQUE, 443 WEST GREEN RD, N15

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 50

Page No. 2
5. REPORT
Background
5.1  Application by HUSEYIN EROGLU, for a New Premises Licence in respect of

5.2

5.2

5.3

CYPRUS BARBEQUE, 443 WEST GREEN ROAD, LONODN N15 under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Details of new Premises Licence application — APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 04.30
Supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 04.00

Late Night Refreshments

Monday to Sunday 23.00 to 04.00
OPERATING SCHEDULE

General

1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to
persons taking table meals there, and for consumption by such a person
as an ancillary to his meal.

2. Suitable Beverages other that alcohol (including drinking water) shall be
equally available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to
meals served in the licensed premises.

Crime and Disorder

A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on
the premises. The CCTV system will be recording at all times when the
premises are open and the recordings shall be made available to the police
and the council on request.

Public Safety

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made
by the Fire Safety Officer will be complied with.



5.5

5.6

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

Page 51

Page No. 3

Public Nuisance

A litter will be provided for the use of take away customers.

Child Protection

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can
produce photographic identification where there is any doubt that they are
over the age of 18.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have no objections on this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise team have not commented on this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no comments on this application.

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

The Fire Officer has made a representation against this application. App 2
Planning Officer

Planning has no objection to this application.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No comments to make on this application.



Page 52

Page 4
7.0 Interested Parties

No letters of representation have been received against this application.
8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Kg’\NVtS

T avod

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. LB Haringey 100017423 2004,

Site Plan

®
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.

443 West Green Road, N15

v e . Drawn by SG

HARINGEY COUNCILE  Shifa Mustafa

T . . Scale 1:1250

D . t t f Assistant Director

Dat 17/08/2006
Irectorate o Planning, Environmental Policy & Performance =
NORTH Drawing 10473
Environmental 639 High Road
London N17 8BD
= Tel 020 8489 0000

Services

Fax 020 8489 5525




Page 54

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 55

Application for a premises licence o be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In ali cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish 1o keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

WWe HUSEYINEROGLU
{Inserf name(s) of apgfse&nf}

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
CYPRUS BARBEQUE

443 WEST GREEN ROAD

TOTTENHAM

Posttown | LONDORN Post code N15 3PL

Telephone number at premises (f any) 0208 385 7529

Non-domestic rateable value of premises  £7300

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ves

ay  an individual or individuals * please complete section (A}
By a person other than an individual *
i as almited company 1 please complete section (B)
i as aparinership [ 1 please complete section (
. as an unincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)

wv.  other (for example a statutory corporatio == o R lete section (B}

¢)  arscognised ciub ERV
f 1RO ENTA
L SER

d)  acharity " pieas"é%%ﬁe eRBstion (B)




Page 56

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional}

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
{other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Addrass

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
l0o/7/0]/8]2]0]0]8]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Dav Month  Year
you want it to end? HEEEREEE




Page 57

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place ,

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors L]

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Ciustddoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left please list (please read guidance note )

Sat

Sun




c

Page 58

indoor sporting events
Standard davs and
fimings (please read

guidance note §)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

| read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 59

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Ciutdoors D

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further defails here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Nen standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different fimes fo those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5}

Sun




G

Page 60

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L

Siandard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors N

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




Page 61

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be . 1
H R Indoors L
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ,
(please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun




K

Page 62

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description {o
that falling within i or
Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
vou will be providing

Day Start Fimsh | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indsoors N
sutdoors or both — please tick (please read . =

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the celumn on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15




Page 63

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises

fimings {please read guidance note 7

guidance note 8) Off the ]

premises

Day Start Finish Both I

fMon 11.00 | 04.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 11.00 | 04.00

Wed | 11.00 | 04.00

Thur ' 1100 | 04.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11.00 | 04.00

Sat 11.00 | 04.00

Sun | 1100 | 04.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

HASAN ISTI

Address
44 FALCONER WALK
LONDOR

Postcode | N7 7RQ

Personal Licence number (if known)

93394

issuing licensing authority {if known}
ISLINGTON COUNCIL

17




Page 64

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a} General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e} (please read guidance note 9)

1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking
table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

2. Suitable Beverages other than alcohol (including drinking water) shall be equally

available for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed
premises

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on the premises.
The CCTV system will be recording at all times when the premises are open and the recordings
shall be made available to the police and the council on request.

¢} Public safety

Fire safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

Restaurant conditions above.

A litter bin will be provided for the use of take away customers.

e} The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

19




Page 65 |

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

{full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of Ll FALCONER (SALK

LoD
N7 T R®

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises

supervisor in relation to the application for

PREMISES Licerd Ce

fype of application]

by

HUSemo EROGLU

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence ..~ .

for  CYpPRUS BALCREQ UE
22 (JexTT Grecr RoAN
TNOTTEN o B
Lo ord
NS T3Pl



Page 66

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

[name of applicant]
concerning the supply of alcohol at
C\©PRUS  RARREQUE
G4 WEST Green READ
THOTTEN M A~
Lont o

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

X %3-3;_‘3_(% ___________________________________________________________________________________

finsert personal Ticence umber, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

ISUNEToN COUNCIL, [S9 UPPER STReET, LoNDON

N OTRE 0267 S27 R84 |

Signed

Name (please print) HASAN ST

Date 7-7.0



PDano A7
age-o7
NW_
v 50
< WEST GREEN ROAD ( A504) e N
22
| ®
VENTILATION x ST IO
® TAKEAWAY AR ER
AREA BASEMENT
COUNTER STORFE
(- .
UPTO
X SHOP
| ® |
~—
BBQ b4
SD
SITTING ) g
AREA
=3 s
“]' powNTO
BASEMENT . X
- UPTO
{:} REAR YARD
b G (822
e 25, e o e gT,v./A £
KITCHEN
SD
|
REAR REAR
YARD YARD
{:} - ceTv
["SD | SMOKE DETECTOR _ BS 5839 CAMERAS
SAFETY LIGTHING  BS 5266 = ccv
S22 | FIRE ESCAPE BS 5266 MONITORS
"=~ AMBIT OF LICENCED :
EXTINQUISHER CO2 4 LITRE | RED CARE &
EXTINQUISHER H20 9LITRE PANIC ALARM
LIQUR STORE
LIQUOR SALE

[ PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR& BASEMENT ]

HANEDAN BAR & RESTAURANT

443 WESTGREEN ROAD - TOTTENHAM - LONDON  N15 3PL

SCALE

1/100

DATE

JULY - 2006




Page 68

APPENDIX 2

FIRE REPRESENTATION



@

-

| Edmonton Fire Station gSwitchban %Q%S?Q(%O

199 Church Street [ www london-fire.gov.uk l F E P A
| Edmonton, London N9 9AA ’ )
n

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Date Our Ref. Your Ref.
14 July 2006 FS/31/166664/LH
Addressee Please reply to
Ms D Barrett Kevin Close
Lead Licensing Officer Inspecting Officer
Haringey Council Direct Telephone Direct Fax
2nd Floor 020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196
Civic Centre Direct E-mai

. irect E-mai
High Road haringeygroup@london-fire.gov.uk
Wood Green
London
N22 8LE
Dear Madam,

LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: Cyprus Barbeque, 443 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15 3PL

With reference to the application dated 7 July 2006, as shown on plan, un-numbered, the application has been examined
and the Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in relation to this application.

The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.
The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule.
Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing.

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee
Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully,

"

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire.gov.uk

FS_C08 04 a(Rev1,15/12/05) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Sir Ken Knight CBE QFSM DL Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



Page 70

| Switchboard 020 7587 2000
'www london-fire.gov.uk

|

LI{F||E||IP]||A

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

Our Ref. Your Ref.
Cyprus Barbeque, 443 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15 3PL FS/31/166664/LH
SCHEDULE Sheet 1 of 1

Schedule referred to in the letter reference F$/31/166664 under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London Fire and
Emergency Planning Authority on 14 July 2006.

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opinion of the fire
authority, need to be taken in order to promote the public safety objective.

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to the
workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval of any other
bodies having a statutory interest in the premises) if their permission is required for those alterations to be made.

Licensing
Objective | Location and detail of matters
not which are cor.xSIdered to put Steps considered necessary to promote the public safety
adequately | people at risk in the event of a I . -
. icensing objective
addressed fire emergency
Public Safety Throughout premise. See enclosed plan for additional requirements.

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www.informationcommissioner. gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire. gov.uk

FS_C08 04b (Rev 1, 12/09/05) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Ken Knight CBE QFSM MiFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



N ¥
N 504 (
<« WEST GREEN ROAD { A504) > Q
SHOP FLAT
| E==lesA o " . -
= T
! ;
: Y
S .
; ot
VENTILATION x ST
; ‘ TAKEAWAY Paed
| AREA BASENIENT
COUNTER STORE
_, = . =
‘@ \ vPTO |,
e X shor
i ¢ -4 ;
v 1
BBQ X } A AN
SD i 7—-—/J
SITTING
: AREA
Sy MPLE sD
DAWN TO FASTENZR Y
\ REAR YARD A .
HAnD R
ATTAcWED TO = T
THESE wyuLg
ExTEANAL } ~
Leinisg ——#N STAIR NoSINGS
To €€ CANTEY
WHITE
SimPLE
FPsTENER
REAR REAR
YARD YARD
. {t} CCTV
[ SD | SMOKE DETECTOR _ BS 5839-M Bins ¢ BAT. CAMERAS
SAFETY LIGTHING  BS 5266 = | ccrv
S22 | FIRE ESCAPE BS 5266 J MONITORS
~r—= =—=AMBIT OF LICENCED
EXTINQUISHER CO2 4 LITRE ® RED CARE &
EXTINQUISHER H20 9LITRE PANIC ALARM
LIQUR STORE
LIQUOR SALE

@\45&7 YeTECTDR Rs <239 AA’H:;S-} Bair L

A RRE biaaker

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR& BASEMENT

HANEDAN BAR & RESTAURANT

443 WESTGREEN ROAD ~ TOTTENHAM —~ LONDON  N15 3PL

SCALE

1/100

DATE

JULY - 2006




Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 MINUTES:
	6 PA JONAS VIE-GOUT CONGOLESE FOOD, 300 WEST GREN ROAD N15 (West Green ward):
	7 CYPRUS BARBEQUE, 443 WEST GREEN ROAD N15 (West Green ward):

